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parish endowed and made it one of the most
flourishing congregations in the West of Scotland.
In 1869 the Rev. John Campbell was called to
St. Andrew’s. Mr. Campbell was also a Nova
Scotian, a native of DPictou County, and was
educated at the University of Glasgow, where he
was the city missionary of the Students’ Society
always held to be a position of honor. He was
licensed and ordained by the Presbvtery of Ayr,
Scotland, and in the Autumn of 1868 returned to
labour in the Presbyvtery of Pictou, He entered on
the work of the ministry with zeal and energy and
with such success that, having in a few months
acquired the reputation of a vigorots and accom
plished preacher, he received a call to the congrega
tion of St. Andrew's. He came to Halifax to a

dilapidated old church and a congregation nly
105 umembers His call a unanimous and
contained all the 105—not one more nor less
However, not at all discouraged, he accepted and

entered on his work. It was really a hard and a
very up-hill work for a time, but ere long he
succeeded in getting the congregation in love with
Church building, with the result that thev had soon
the satisfaction of {inding themselve familie
comfortably seated and worshipping in a new and

beautiful church, not surpasseda by anv in the city

and their cnergy bei roused and finding the effort

had such real pleasure in it, thev resolved on a

further advance by erecting a comlortable manse
placing it beside the church. Both these successful
efforts witness to the faithful lahours of their
pastor. The church and manse cost $40,000. The

next upward move was to raise Mr. Campbell's
stipend from $800 to $r1ooo and shortly after to
$1200. To this a generous lady and member of the
congregation, moved by a Christian and liberal
spirit, added $200 more, so that St. Andrew's is
among the very few of our churches in the Dominion
which is partially endowed. The next in order is
Richmond, North-West Arm and Goodwood. These




